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United States
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q
[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR #(OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Fiscal Quarter Ended March 1, 2015 or
[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR(#) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission file numbe0-27446

LANDEC CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its arart

Delaware 94-302561¢
(State or other jurisdiction c (IRS Employel
incorporation or organizatiol Identification Number

3603 Haven Avenue
Menlo Park, California 94025
(Address of principal executive offices, includinig code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code:
(650) 306-1650

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant éb filed all reports required to be filed by Sewcti8 or 15(d) of the Securiti
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 moftdhgor such shorter period that the registrans wexqjuired to file such report
and (2) has been subject to such filing requiremétat least the past 90 days.

Yes_X _ No___

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lasmstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&ebsite, if any, every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted pastted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T dutfire preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and post such files).

Yes_X_ No___

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-accelerated filer or a smal
reporting company. See definition of “large accaled filer” and “accelerated filer” and “smallepogting company” in Rule 12B-
of the Exchange Act.

Large Accelerated Filer Acceleratddri=X
Non Accelerated Filer Smaller RepgrCompany

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exge Act).
Yes No_X

As of March 26, 2015, there were 26,947,394 shafr€ommon Stock outstanding.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfaloamnts of $418 and $516 at Marc|

1, 2015 and May 25, 2014, respectively
Accounts receivable, related party
Income taxes receivable
Inventories, net
Deferred taxes
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total Current Assets

Investment in non-public company, non-fair value
Investment in non-public company, fair value
Property and equipment, net
Goodwill, net
Trademarks/tradenames, net
Customer relationships, net
Other assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accounts payable, related party

Accrued compensation

Other accrued liabilities

Deferred revenue

Lines of credit

Current portion of long-term debt
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term debt, less current portion
Deferred taxes
Other non-current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholders’ Equity:

LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands except shares and per share amounts)

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shartt®azed; 26,898,178 and

26,815,253 shares issued and outstanding at Ma@®lb and May 25, 2014,

respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Total Stockholders’ Equity
Non-controlling interest
Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

(1) Derived from audited financial statements.

See accompanying notes.

March 1, 2015 May 25, 2014
(unaudited) 1)

15,69t $ 14,24:
45,27¢ 44,42
35 304
1,211 2,00(
24,66: 24,73t
1,987 2,05¢
3,62¢ 3,17(
92,49: 90,92¢
— 79¢
61,10( 39,60(
78,96( 74,14(
49,62( 49,62(
48,42¢ 48,42¢
8,05¢ 8,72(
1,64¢ 1,39¢
340,300 $ 313,62!
28,16¢ $ 31,98:
14¢ 134
4,741 4,09¢
4,791 4,871
1,10z 1,25¢
9,30( —
7,591 6,05¢
55,84( 48,39:
32,90: 28,311
34,37. 30,13¢
1,68¢ 2,021
124,80: 108,86:
27 27
132,94t 131,48t
80,90: 71,55¢
213,87" 203,06¢
1,627 1,697
215,49¢ 204,76:
340,300  $ 313,62







LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Unaudited)
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
March 1, February 23, March 1, February 23,
2015 2014 2015 2014

Product sales $ 138,53( $ 126,37¢ $  404,80¢ $  355,88:
Cost of product sales 121,64! 106,22- 358,07 309,46:
Gross profit 16,88¢ 20,15¢ 46,73¢ 46,42
Operating costs and expenses:

Research and development 1,75¢ 1,72: 5,37¢ 5,56¢

Selling, general and administrative 10,29¢ 8,70( 29,10¢ 25,96¢
Total operating costs and expenses 12,05¢ 10,42: 34,48: 31,53:
Operating income 4,83z 9,732 12,257 14,88
Dividend income 413 281 1,01t 844
Interest income 85 78 26¢ 18¢
Interest expense (510 (390 (1,365 (1,257
Other income 1,30 40C 2,70] 8,10(
Net income before taxe 6,127 10,10: 14,88: 22,75¢
Income tax expense (2,329 (3,679 (5,409 (8,028
Consolidated net income 3,80: 6,422 9,47¢ 14,72¢
Non-controlling interest (32) (22 (12€) (129
Net income and comprehensive income applicabl@taoncon
stockholders $ 3,77  $ 6,40 $ 9,34t $ 14,60:
Basic net income per share $ 014 % 024 % 0.3 $ 0.5¢
Diluted net income per share $ 014 $ 024 $ 034 $ 0.54
Shares used in per share computation
Basic 26,88¢ 26,697 26,86: 26,574
Diluted 27,36 27,12 27,31« 27,09:

See accompanying notes.
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LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Nine Months Ended

March 1, 2015 February 23,
2014
Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income $ 9,47¢ 14,72¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigem by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 5,17 5,36¢
Stock-based compensation expense 1,13¢ 99z
Tax benefit from stock-based compensation expense (277) (1,909
Impairment of non-public company, non-fair valuegatment 793 —
Net (gain) loss on disposal of property and equipme (53 33C
Deferred taxes 4,31z 5,28¢
Change in investment in non-public company, faluga (3,500 (8,100
Changes in current assets and current liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net (8549) (4,969
Accounts receivable, related party 26¢ 482
Income taxes receivable 1,00(¢ 2,79¢
Inventories, net 73 (1,555
Issuance of notes and advances receivable (4,742) —
Collection of notes and advances receivable 4,727 —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (447) (20%)
Accounts payable (3,81%) (1,845
Accounts payable, related party 12 (677)
Accrued compensation 64¢ 147
Other accrued liabilities (41%) 2,541
Deferred revenue (152) 42€
Net cash provided by operating activit 13,37¢ 13,83«
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (20,207 (20,197
Investment in non-public company, fair value (18,000 —
Purchase of marketable securities — (1,417
Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities — 2,96:
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 922 —
Net cash used in investing activiti (27,280 (8,647
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of common stock 122 2,14
Taxes paid by Company for stock swaps and RSUs (12 (1,252)
Tax benefit from stock-based compensation expense 277 1,90¢
Proceeds from long-term debt 11,19 —
Payments on long-term debt (5,079 (4,525
Proceeds from lines of credit 30,417 3,50(
Payments on lines of credit (21,117 (7,500)
Change in other assets (25%) 29
Payments to minority interest holders (196 (22€)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 15,35¢ (5,919
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva 1,452 (7373)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 14,24 13,71¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 15,69¢ 12,98

See accompanying notes.






LANDEC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

1. Organization, Basis of Presentation and Summary dsignificant Accounting Policies
Organization

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries (“Landecthe “Company”) design, develop, manufacture aiddifferentiated products
for food and biomaterials markets and license teldgy applications to partners. The Company haspwegrietary polymer technology
platforms: 1) Intelimer® polymers, and 2) hyaluror(8HA”) biopolymers. The Company sells specialgcgaged branded Eat Smart® and
GreenLine® and private label fresh-cut vegetabtesvahole produce to retailers, club stores andgeodce operators, primarily in the
United States, Canada and Asia through its Apio, (fApio”) subsidiary and sells HA-based biomaadsithrough its Lifecore Biomedical,
Inc. (“Lifecore”) subsidiary. The Company’s HA biolgmers are proprietary in that they are specifiynulated for specific customers to
meet strict regulatory requirements. The Compapglgmer technologies, along with its customer retahips and tradenames, are the
foundation, and a key differentiating advantagenupbich Landec has built its business.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finant@#éments of Landec have been prepared in accardeitit accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Stidemterim financial information and with the imsttions for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of
Regulation S-X. In the opinion of management, djlatments (consisting of normal recurring accrulaés/e been made which are necessary
to present fairly the financial position at Marghi2015 and the results of operations and cash ffowall periods presented. Although Landec
believes that the disclosures in these financakstents are adequate to make the information mexb@ot misleading, certain information
normally included in financial statements and edafiootnotes prepared in accordance with accoumptimgiples generally accepted in the
United States have been condensed or omitted ordacce with the rules and regulations of the Seesiand Exchange Commission. The
accompanying financial data should be reviewedimjunction with the audited financial statementd ancompanying notes included in
Landec's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisgsdr ended May 25, 2014.

The results of operations for the nine months edarcth 1, 2015 are not necessarily indicative efrésults that may be expected
for an entire fiscal year because there is somsosedity in Apio’s food business, particularly, Af Food Export business and the order
patterns of Lifecore’s customers which may leadigmificant fluctuations in Landec’s quarterly réswof operations. In addition, the first
quarter of fiscal year 2015 was a 14-week quartéchvoccurs once every six years compared to Hredard 13-week quarter.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are presamtele accrual basis of accounting in accordaritteagcounting principles
generally accepted in the United States and indlndeccounts of Landec Corporation and its suésasi, Apio and Lifecore. All material
inter-company transactions and balances have bieeinated.

Arrangements that are not controlled through votingimilar rights are reviewed under the guidaiocesariable interest entities
(“VIES"). A company is required to consolidate the asseisilities and operations of a VIE if it is determihto be the primary beneficiary
the VIE.

An entity is a VIE and subject to consolidationbyf design: a) the total equity investment at itsskot sufficient to permit the entity
to finance its activities without additional subwrated financial support provided by any partiesjuding equity holders or b) as a group the
holders of the equity investment at risk lack ang of the following three characteristics: (i) ffmver, through voting rights or similar rights
to direct the activities of an entity that mostrsfigantly impact the entity’s economic performan(é the obligation to absorb the expected
losses of the entity, or (iii) the right to recethe expected residual returns of the entity. Then@any reviewed the consolidation guidance
and concluded that its partnership interest in Apémling and its equity investments in non-pubbepanies are not VIEs.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires
management to make certain estimates and judgrtieitaffect the amounts reported in the finanditiesnents and accompanying notes.
accounting estimates that require management'’s sigrisificant and subjective judgments include rexerecognition; sales returns and
allowances; self insurance liabilities; recognitaomd measurement of current and deferred incomadssets and liabilities; the assessment of
recoverability of long-lived assets; the valuatafrintangible assets and inventory; the valuatibmeestments; and the valuation and
recognition of stock-based compensation.

These estimates involve the consideration of corifaletors and require management to make judgme&htsanalysis of historical
and future trends can require extended periodsnef to resolve and is subject to change from pequeriod. Actual results may differ from
management’s estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company records all highly liquid securitieshathree months or less from date of purchase tonityaas cash equivalents. Ci
equivalents consisted of money market funds of #iilkon at both March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014eTharket value of cash equivalents
approximates their historical cost given their $fterm nature.

Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments are primariynposed of marketable securities, commercial-teahet payables, grower
advances, notes receivable and debt instrumentsheot-term instruments, the historical carryimgoaint approximates the fair value of the
instrument. The fair value of long-term debt ama4i of credit approximates their carrying valuer #alues for long-term financial
instruments not readily marketable are estimategdbaipon discounted future cash flows at prevaitiiagket interest rates. Based on these
assumptions, management believes the fair valugseedfompany’s financial instruments are not matisrdifferent from their recorded
amounts as of March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014.

Investments in Non-Public Companies

The Company’s investment in Aesthetic Sciences @aitjpn (“Aesthetic Sciences”), which had been reggbas an investment in
non-public company, non-fair value, in the acconyiras Consolidated Balance Sheets, was carriedsttacal adjusted for prior impairment
losses. Based on recently received financial infdiom from the acquirer of Aesthetic Sciences’ Sfild¥ Injector System (see Note 2), the
Company determined during the three months endediMig 2015 that its investment was other than teamiy impaired and therefore,
wrote off its remaining investment of $793,000 &arch 1, 2015.

On February 15, 2011, Apio purchased 150,000 seméferred shares for $15 million and 201 commarehfor $201 that were
issued by Windset Holdings 2010 Ltd., a Canadiapa@tion (“Windset”). On July 15, 2014, Apio inased its investment in Windset by
purchasing an additional 68 shares of common stadk51,211 shares of junior preferred stock of Wétdor $11.0 million. On October 29,
2014, Apio purchased an additional 70,000 seniefepred shares of Windset for $7.0 million. Thesestments are reported as an
investment in non-public company, fair value, ie =ttcompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets as @hMa 2015 and May 25, 2014. The
Company has elected to account for its investmek¥indset under the fair value option (see Note 2).

Intangible Assets

The Company'’s intangible assets are comprised stbmer relationships with a finite estimated uséfalof twelve to thirteen years
and trademarks, tradenames and goodwill with imitefiives.

Finite-lived intangible assets are reviewed forgille impairment whenever events or changes igistances occur that indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset (or assetpynmay not be recoverable. Indefinite lived intdolgiassets are reviewed for impairment at
least annually. For non-goodwill indefinite-livaatangible assets, the Company performs a qualitatalysis in accordance with ASC 350-
30-35. For goodwill, the Company has historicagfprmed a quantitative analysis in accordance A8iC 350-20-35.
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Partial Self-Insurance on Employee Health Plan

The Company provides health insurance benefitfigbke employees under a self-insured plan whetbleyCompany pays actual
medical claims subject to certain stop loss limitse Company records seffsurance liabilities based on actual claims féad an estimate
those claims incurred but not reported. Any pragecbf losses concerning the Company's liabilitglibject to a high degree of variability.
Among the causes of this variability are unprediletaexternal factors such as inflation rates, cbang severity, benefit level changes,
medical costs, and claims settlement patterns. Sgifsnsurance liability is included in accrueahilities and represents management's best
estimate of the amounts that have not been paifl lsirch 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014. It is reasongloiysible that the expense the Company
ultimately incurs could differ and adjustmentsutufe reserves may be necessary.

Long-Term Incentive Plan

On July 25, 2013, the Landec Long-Term IncentivanRI'LTIP") was established which allows certaireentives to earn a
performance-based bonus that is based upon a ctimeub@erating income target for fiscal years 2015, and 2016. The LTIP was
designed to align the interests of managementthwéHong-term financial success of the Companthdfthree-year cumulative operating
income target had been met, approximately $2.0aniih bonuses would have been paid. Through figeat 2014, the Company was
recording the estimated plan bonus on a straigletiiasis over the 36-month LTIP period. As of Audis 2014, the Company determined
it was unlikely the three-year cumulative operaiimgpme target would be attained and thereforeHIP bonus accruals were reversed at
that date. The reversal resulted in a $677,000ctémuin selling, general, and administrative exggnduring the nine months ended March
1, 2015 in the accompanying Consolidated Statentdr@®mprehensive Income. The long-term incentieeuses accrued under this plan of
zero and $677,000 are included in other non-cutiapilities in the accompanying Consolidated Baku$heets as of March 1, 2015 and
May 25, 2014, respectively.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company uses fair value measurement accoufitirimancial assets and liabilities and for finadnstruments and certain
other items measured at fair value. The Companyleased the fair value option for its investmamainonpublic company (see Note 2). T
Company has not elected the fair value option fiyraf its other eligible financial assets or lidtls.

The accounting guidance established a thiexehierarchy for fair value measurements, whidbrjtizes the inputs used in measur
fair value as follows:

Level 1 observable inputs such as quoted prices for id&ritistruments in active markets.

Level 2inputs other than quoted prices in active markeds dare observable either directly or indirectlgotigh corroboration with
- observable market dal

Level 3unobservable inputs in which there is little ormarket data, which would require the Company tcettgyits own
- assumptions

As of March 1, 2015, the Company held certain assedl liabilities that are required to be measatddir value on a recurring bas
including an interest rate swap and a minorityriegeinvestment in Windset.

The fair value of the Company’s interest rate svsagetermined based on model inputs that can beredd in a liquid market,
including yield curves, and is categorized as ael. @ymeasurement.
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The Company has elected the fair value option obanting for its investment in Windset. The caltiola of fair value utilizes
significant unobservable inputs, including projelctash flows, growth rates and discount rates. fesalt, the Company’s investment in
Windset is considered to be a Level 3 measuremerstment. The change in the fair value of the Camgfs investment in Windset for the
nine months ended March 1, 2015 was due to the @oyg 26.9% minority interest in the change infdie market value of Windset during
the period. In determining the fair value of thedatment in Windset, the Company utilizes the fsitg significant unobservable inputs in
the discounted cash flow models:

At March 1, 2015 At May 25, 2014
Revenue growth rates 4% 4%
Expense growth rates 4% 4%
Income tax rates 15% 15%
Discount rates 15% to 21% 16% to 22%

The revenue growth, expense growth and incomeat@xassumptions, consider the Company's best ¢stofithe trends in those
items over the discount period. The discount asgumption takes into account the risk-free ratetarn, the market equity risk premium
and the company’s specific risk premium and thegsliap an additional discount for lack of liquidiby the underlying securities. The
discounted cash flow valuation model used by them@any has the following sensitivity to changesipuits and assumptions (in thousands):

Impact on value of Windset investment as of MarchQil5

10% increase in revenue growth rates $ 2,10c
10% increase in expense growth rates $ (1,800
10% increase in income tax rates $ (200
10% increase in discount rates $ (2,700

Imprecision in estimating unobservable market isman affect the amount of gain or loss recordea fearticular position. The use
of different methodologies or assumptions to deieerthe fair value of certain financial instrumeotaild result in a different estimate of fair
value at the reporting date.

The following table summarizes the fair value ¢ ompany’s assets and liabilities that are medsatr&ir value on a recurring
basis, as of March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014 (inshads):

Fair Value at March 1, 2015 Fair Value at May 25, 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Investment in private company - - 61,10( - - 39,60(

Total $ - $ - $ 61,10 $ - 8 - 3 39,60(
Liabilities:
Interest rate swap - 2 - - 44 -

Total $ - % 2 $ - % - $ 44 $ .

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from product sales is recognized when fhqrersuasive evidence that an arrangement etitltd)as transferred, the price
is fixed and determinable, and collectability iagenably assured. Allowances are established fionated uncollectible amounts, product
returns, and discounts based on specific identifinaand historical losses.

Apio’s Food Products Technology revenues genecalhsist of revenues generated from the sale ofapepackaged fresh-cut and
whole value-added processed vegetable productatbatenerally washed and packaged in the Companyfsietary packaging and sold
under Apio’s Eat Smart and GreenLine brands anwwaiprivate labels. Revenue is generally recoghiggon shipment of these products to
customers. The Company takes title to all prodtutrades and/or packages, and therefore, recovésues and cost of sales at gross amounts
in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensivenhec

In addition, Food Products Technology value-adds@mues include the revenues generated from Apadirigp LP, a vegetable
cooling operation in which Apio is the general partwith a 60% ownership position and from the slBreatheWay packaging to license
partners. Revenue is recognized on the vegetablengmperations as cooling and storage servicepanvided to the Company’s customers.
Sales of BreatheWay packaging are recognized whipped to the customer.



Apio’s Food Export revenues consist of revenuegmnd from the purchase and sale of primarily elvolmmodity fruit and
vegetable products to Asia by Cal-Ex. As most Caklstomers are in countries outside of the Uitk ttansfers and revenue is generally
recognized upon arrival of the shipment in the ifprgort. Apio records revenue equal to the saleefo third parties because it takes title to
the product while in transit.




The HA-based Biomaterials business principally gates revenue through the sale of products congidA. Lifecore primarily
sells products to customers in three medical a@®phthalmic, which represented approximatel§o6tf Lifecore’s revenues in fiscal year
2014, (2) Orthopedic, which represented approxima@% of Lifecore’s revenues in fiscal year 20 43) Veterinary/Other. The vast
majority of revenues from the Company’s HA-basednBaterials business are recognized upon shipment.

Lifecore’s business development revenues, a podiavhich are included in all three medical areas, related to contract research
and development (R&D) services and multi-elemerdgragement services with customers where the Compiarwdes products and/or
services in a bundled arrangement.

Contract R&D revenue is recorded as earned, baséueoperformance requirements of the contract.-féfumdable contract fees {
which no further performance obligations exist, &mefe is no continuing involvement by the Compaarg, recognized on the earlier of when
the payment is received or collection is assured.

For sales arrangements that contain multiple elésnéme Company splits the arrangement into separgts of accounting if the
individually delivered elements have value to thetomer on a standalone basis. The Company aléwades whether multiple transactions
with the same customer or related party shoulddmsidered part of a multiple element arrangemehgreby the Company assesses, among
other factors, whether the contracts or agreenaetsegotiated or executed within a short time &arfeach other or if there are indicators
that the contracts are negotiated in contemplaifarach other. The Company then allocates revemeadh element based on a selling price
hierarchy. The relative selling price for a delafele is based on its vendor-specific objective ewig (VSOE), if available, third-party
evidence (TPE), if VSOE is not available, or estemaselling price, if neither VSOE nor TPE is aable. The Company then recognizes
revenue on each deliverable in accordance withdligies for product and service revenue recognitithe Company is not typically able to
determine VSOE or TPE, and therefore, uses thmatdd selling price to allocate revenue betweerli@ents of an arrangement.

The Company limits the amount of revenue recognitty delivered elements to the amount that iscoeatingent on the future
delivery of products or services or future perfoncgobligations or subject to customer-specifiacetlation rights. The Company evaluates
each deliverable in an arrangement to determinghghd represents a separate unit of accountindeliverable constitutes a separate unit of
accounting when it has stand-alone value, andrf@reangement that includes a general right ofnatelative to the delivered products or
services, delivery or performance of the undelidgreduct or service is considered probable asdlstantially controlled by the Company.
The Company considers a deliverable to have stiortkaalue if the product or service is sold sefgdyay the Company or another vendor
or could be resold by the customer. Further, thremrae arrangements generally do not include a géright of return relative to delivered
products. Where the aforementioned criteria fog@asate unit of accounting are not met, the dedivieris combined with the undelivered
element(s) and treated as a single unit of accogritir the purposes of allocation of the arrangdmensideration and revenue recognition.
The Company allocates the total arrangement coradida to each separable element of an arrangeased upon the relative selling price
of each element. Allocation of the consideratiodésermined at arrangement inception on the bésiaah unit’'s relative selling price. In
instances where the Company has not establishedafaie for any undelivered element, revenue foeleiments is deferred until delivery of
the final element is completed and all recognitidteria are met.

Licensing revenue is recognized in accordance priglvailing accounting guidance. Initial licensesfeee deferred and amortized to
revenue over the period of the agreement when tiamrexists, the fee is fixed and determinablé, @llectability is reasonably assured.
Noncancellable, nonrefundable license fees arggrezed over the period of the agreement, includivage governing research &
development activities and any related supply agess entered into concurrently with the license mvtie risk associated with
commercialization of a product is non-substantiviha outset of the arrangement.

From time to time, the Company offers customersssaicentives, which include volume rebates ancbdists. These amounts are
estimated on a quarterly basis and recorded aduatien of revenue.
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A summary of revenues by type of revenue arrangéasedescribed above is as follows (in thousands):

Three months Nine months
Three months ended Nine months ended
ended February 23, ended February 23,
March 1, 2015 2014 March 1, 2015 2014
Recorded upon shipment $ 128,50: $ 112,90: $ 344,50t $ 295,31
Recorded upon acceptance in foreign port 8,08¢ 10,671 56,77¢ 55,00¢
Revenue from license fees, R&D contracts and rmaifirofit
sharing 152 447 78¢€ 64¢
Revenue from multiple element arrangements 1,78¢ 2,35 2,73¢€ 4,91¢
Total $ 138,53(  $ 126,37¢ $ 404,80¢ $ 355,88:¢

New Accounting Pronouncements
Revenue Recognitic

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standardaie (“ASU”) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contractthv@ustomers (Topic
606) ("ASU 2014-09"), which outlines a single coetpensive model for entities to use in accountimgdgenue arising from contracts with
customers and supersedes most current revenuaeniggngyuidance, including industry-specific guidan The standard requires entities to
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of prothigmds or services to customers in an amountgfiatts the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for thgseds or services. The new guidance also incladehesive set of disclosure requirements
intended to provide users of financial statemeritls @omprehensive information about the nature, @mhdiming, and uncertainty of revenue
and cash flows arising from a company’s contradth eustomers. ASU 201@9 will be effective beginning the first quartertbé Company'
fiscal year 2018 and early application is not p&edi The standard allows for either “full retrosfpee” adoption, meaning the standard is
applied to all of the periods presented, or “meadifietrospective” adoption, meaning the standaagdied only to the most current period
presented in the financial statements. Managersentrrently evaluating the effect ASU 2014-09 walve on the Company's Consolidated
Financial Statements and disclosures.

2. Investments in nor-public companies

In December 2005, Landec entered into a licensjngeanent with Aesthetic Sciences for the exclusiylets to use Landec's
Intelimer® materials technology for the developmeihtiermal fillers worldwide under the agreemerte TTompany received shares of
preferred stock in exchange for the license. Aditl8ciences sold the rights to its Smartfil In@cBystem on July 16, 2010. The royalty
period from the sale of the Smartfil Injector Systeegan November 1, 2014 and as a result the Congtsained for the first time during tl
third quarter of fiscal year 2015 financial infortiaa for the products for which a royalty is duesfteetic Sciences. Based on the review of
this historical financial information and discusssawith the acquirer, the Company concluded tlsahitestment in Aesthetic Sciences was
other than temporarily impaired, and therefore wiaff its remaining $793,000 investment in Aesth&gtiences as of March 1, 2015 and is
included in other income in the Consolidated Statets of Comprehensive Income.

On February 15, 2011, Apio entered into a sharelage agreement (the “Windset Purchase Agreemsitti’)Windset. Pursuant to
the Windset Purchase Agreement, Apio purchased ¥tomuset 150,000 Senior A preferred shares foriiilkon and 201 common shares
$201. On July 15, 2014, Apio increased its investnire Windset by purchasing from the Newell Cap@alrporation an additional 68 shares
of common stock and 51,211 shares of junior pretestock of Windset for $11.0 million. After thisnghase, the Company’s common shares
represent a 26.9% ownership interest in Windset. Aidn-voting Senior A preferred shares yield a cigidend of 7.5% annually. The
dividend is payable within 90 days of each anniaer®f the execution of the Windset Purchase Agerdrithe non-voting junior preferred
stock does not yield a dividend unless declarethbyBoard of Directors of Windset and no such divid has been declared.

The Windset Purchase Agreement includes a put alhdmtion, which can be exercised on the sixthiamsary of the Windset
Purchase Agreement whereby Apio can exercise tho@ell its common, Senior A preferred sharesjantr preferred shares to Windset,
or Windset can exercise the call to purchase thbaees from Apio, in either case, at a price etudb.9% of the appreciation in the fair
market value of Windset's common shares from thie dathe Company’s investment through the put@aitdate, plus the liquidation value
of the preferred shares of $20.1 million ($15 roillifor the Senior A preferred shares and $5.1 anilfor the junior preferred shares). Under
the terms of the arrangement with Windset, the Gomgps entitled to designate one of five membertherBoard of Directors of Windset.
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On October 29, 2014, Apio further increased itestment in Windset by purchasing 70,000 shareeoio® B preferred shares. The
Senior B Preferred Stock pays an annual dividerid % on the amount outstanding at each annivedstgyof the Windset Purchase
Agreement. The Senior B shares purchased by Apie agut feature whereby Apio can sell back to Waté1.5 million of shares on the
first anniversary, an additional $2.75 million dfsses on the second anniversary and the remaiini® $nillion on the third anniversary.
After the third anniversary, Apio may at any timg pny or all of the shares not previously solddtacwWindset. At any time on or after
February 15, 2017, Windset has the right to call@nall of the outstanding common shares and elt §me must also call the same
proportion of Senior A preferred shares, Senior&grred shares and junior preferred shares ownetpm. Windset's partial call provision
is restricted such that a partial call cannot tesulpio holding less than 10% of Windset's comnshrares outstanding.

The investment in Windset does not qualify for égumethod accounting as the investment does not theeriteria of in-substance
common stock due to returns through the annuatieid on the non-voting senior preferred sharesatteahot available to the common stock
holders. As the put and call options require thecRPased Shares to be put or called in equal priopsrtthe Company has deemed that the
investment, in substance, should be treated amesecurity for purposes of accounting.

During the three months ended March 1, 2015 andugep 23, 2014, the Company recorded $413,000 28d,800, respectively, in
dividend income. During the nine months ended, Mdrc2015 and February 23, 2014, the Company redd®d.0 million and $844,000,
respectively, in dividend income. The change infdiemarket value of the Company’s investment imilget for the three months ended
March 1, 2015 and February 23, 2014 was $2.1 mibind $400,000, respectively, and is included lreoincome in the Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income. The chandeifair market value of the Company’s investmendfimdset for the nine months ended
March 1, 2015 and February 23, 2014 was $3.5 mikind $8.1 million, respectively, and is includedther income in the Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Company also entered into an exclusive licegseement with Windset, which was executed in 201®, prior to
contemplation of Apio’s investment in Windset. Tloense agreement allows Windset the use of Lasdadprietary breathable packagini
extend the shelf life of greenhouse grown cucumbmagpers and tomatoes (“Exclusive Products”).cooedance with the agreement, Apio
received and recorded a otiee upfront research and development fee of $@Wahd will receive license fees equal to 3% ofraeénue o
the Exclusive Products utilizing the proprietargdthable packaging technology, with or withoutBneatheWay® trademark. The ongoing
license fees are subject to annual minimums of $&Dfor each of the three types of exclusive pebdis each is added to the agreement. As
of March 1, 2015, two products have been addeda@greement.

3. Stock-Based Compensatiot

The Company records compensation expense for stased awards issued to employees and directoxelirarge for services
provided based on the estimated fair value of W@ ds on their grant dates and is recognized dwerdquired service periods (generally the
vesting period). For nonstatutory options, the démshis resulting from the tax benefit due to taxddetions in excess of the compensation
expense recognized for those options (excess tefibeare classified as financing activities withhe statement of cash flows. The
Company'’s stock-based awards include stock optiantg and restricted stock unit awards (“RSUS”).
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The following table summarizes the stock-based @maation for options and RSUs (in thousands):

Three Months Nine Months
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Ended February 23, Ended February 23,
March 1, 2015 2014 March 1, 2015 2014
Options $ 139,00 $ 131,00 $ 394,000 $ 416,00(
RSUs 252,00( 222,00( 745,00( 576,00(
Total stock-based compensation $ 391,000 $ 353,000 $ 1,139,000 $ 992,00(

The following table summarizes the stock-based @raation by income statement line item:

Three Months Nine Months
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Ended February 23, Ended February 23,
March 1, 2015 2014 March 1, 2015 2014
Research and development $ 8,00 $ 14,00 $ 28,000 $ 28,00(
Sales, general and administrative 383,00( 339,00( 1,111,00 964,00(
Total stock-based compensation $ 391,000 $ 353,000 $ 1,139,000 $ 992,00(

The estimated fair value for stock options, whietetimines the Company’s calculation of compensatigense, is based on the
Black-Scholes option pricing model. RSUs are valaethe closing market price of the Company’s comrsiock on the date of grant. The
Company uses the straight line single option metbazhlculate and recognize the fair value of stoaked compensation arrangements. In
addition, the Company uses historical data to egémre-vesting forfeitures and records stock-basetpensation expense only for those
awards that are expected to vest and revises #sbigrates in subsequent periods if the actualifarées differ from the prior estimates.

As of March 1, 2015, there was $2.2 million of tatarecognized compensation expense related toste@quity compensation
awards granted under the Landec incentive stoaisplBotal expense is expected to be recognizedtbeereighted-average period of 1.8
years for stock options and 1.7 years for R..

4, Diluted Net Income Per Share

The following table calculates diluted net inconee phare (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Three Months Nine Months
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Ended February 23, Ended February 23,
March 1, 2015 2014 March 1, 2015 2014
Numerator:
Net income applicable to Common Stockholc $ 3,77 $ 6,40 $ 9,34¢ $ 14,60:
Denominator:
Weighted average shares for basic net income pee sh 26,88t 26,697 26,86: 26,57
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options and restricted stock units 477 427 451 51¢
Weighted average shares for diluted net incomesipaire 27,36 27,12« 27,31« 27,09:
Diluted net income per share $ 014 % 024 % 034 % 0.54

For the three months ended March 1, 2015 and FebR3a 2014, the computation of the diluted nebime per share excludes the
impact of options to purchase 390,657 shares aBb8@ shares of Common Stock, respectively, as isophcts would be antidilutive for
these periods.

For the nine months ended March 1, 2015 and Fep@8r2014, the computation of the diluted net meger share excludes the
impact of options to purchase 349,076 shares aB33 shares of Common Stock, respectively, as isophcts would be antidilutive for
these periods.
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5. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes for the three anemonths ended March 1, 2015 was $2.3 million&m:d million, respectively.
The effective tax rate for the nine months endeddWd, 2015 was 36%, compared to 35% for the fliirse months of fiscal year 2014. The
effective tax rate for the nine months ended Mdrck015 was higher than the statutory federal iretem rate of 35% primarily due to
several factors, including state taxes, valuatilowance on the impairment of the investment inthetic Sciences Corporation, and non-

deductible stock-based compensation expense; paditset by the domestic manufacturing deduciord state and federal research and
development credits.

As of both March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014, the Canyphad unrecognized tax benefits of approximak&l® million. Included in
the balance of unrecognized tax benefits as of Mar2015 and May 25, 2014 is approximately $800&d $807,000, respectively, of tax
benefits that, if recognized, would result in ajuatiment to the Company’s effective tax rate. Timenpany does not expect its unrecognized
tax benefits to change significantly within the nixelve months.

The Company has elected to classify interest andlpes related to uncertain tax positions as apmomant of its provision for
income taxes. The Company has accrued an ingignifiamount of interest and penalties relatingpéoimcome tax on the unrecognized tax
benefits as of March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014.

Due to tax attribute carryforwards, the Compangubject to examination for tax years 1997 forward U.S. tax purposes. T
Company is also subject to examination in varidategurisdictions for tax years 1998 forward, nohevhich were individually material.

6. Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (finsfirst-out method) or market and consisted @f tbllowing (in thousands):

March 1, 2015 May 25, 2014

Finished goods $ 10,17¢ $ 11,11:
Raw materials 11,09( 10,37¢
Work in progress 3,39¢ 3,24¢

Total $ 24,66 $ 24,73¢
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7. Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following (in thonds):

March 1, 2015 May 25, 2014

Real estate loan agreement with General Electrit@laCorporation (“GE Capital”)lue in
monthly principal and interest payments of $133,066ugh May 1, 2022 with interest

based on a fixed rate of 4.02% per annum $ 15417 $ 16,131
Capital equipment loan with GE Capital; due in nibprincipal and interest payments «
$175,356 through May 1, 2019 with interest based éred rate of 4.39% per annum 8,14¢ 9,43(

Capital equipment loan with GE Capital; due in npnprincipal and interest payments «

$95,120 through September 1, 2019 with interestdas a fixed rate of 3.68% per

annum 6,70z —
Capital equipment loan with GE Capital; due in nnprincipal and interest payments «

$55,828 through December 1, 2019 with interestdasea fixed rate of 3.74% per

annum 4,03¢ —
Term note with BMO Harris Bank N.A. (“BMO Harris"jjue in monthly payments of

$250,000 through May 23, 2016 with interest payahtathly at LIBOR plus 2% per

annum 3,75( 6,00(
Industrial revenue bonds (“IRBsi§sued by Lifecore; due in annual payments thrd2@g0

with interest at a variable rate set weekly bylibhad remarketing agent (0.22% and

0.28% at March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014, respdgjive 2,44(C 2,80¢
Total 40,49: 34,37
Less current portion (7,597 (6,055
Long-term portion $ 32,90 $ 28,311

On July 17, 2014, Apio entered into an amendmetit ®E Capital, which amended the revolving line@dit dated April 23, 2012
among the parties. Under the amendment, the rexgline of credit increased from $25 million to $#dlion, the interest rate was reduced
from LIBOR plus 2.0% to LIBOR plus 1.75%, the tewas extended to July 17, 2019 and the parties rmadain other insignificant changs
The availability under the revolving line of creditbased on the combination of the eligible act®ueceivable and eligible inventory
(availability was $18.8 million at March 1, 2018)pio’s revolving line of credit has an unused fé®&75% per annum. At March 1, 2015
and May 25, 2014, $9.3 million and zero were ouiditag under Apio’s revolving line of credit.

Also on July 17, 2014, Apio entered into a new pment loan whereby Apio can borrow up to $25 millased on eligible
equipment purchases between August 1, 2012 andsA@du2015. Each borrowing under this new equifrioam has a five year term with a
seven year amortization period. On August 28, 28pdo borrowed $7.1 million under the new equipmieatn at a fixed rate of 3.68%. On
November 24, 2014, Apio borrowed an additional $4illion under the new equipment loan at a fixei@ r@af 3.74%

The GE Capital real estate, equipment and lineeditagreements (collectively the “GE Debt Agreais® are secured by liens on
all of the property of Apio and its subsidiariefeTGE Debt Agreements contain customary eventsfaiutt under which obligations could
accelerated or increased. The GE Debt Agreemeatgumranteed by Landec and Landec has pledgeglity énterest in Apio as collateral
under the line of credit agreement. The GE Debe&grents contain customary covenants, such astiomsaon the ability to (1) incur
indebtedness or grant liens or negative pledgespin's assets; (2) make loans or other investméB)spay dividends, sell stock or
repurchase stock or other securities; (4) selltasé®) engage in mergers; (6) enter into saleleaseback transactions; and (7) make changes
in Apio’s corporate structure. In addition, Apio stunaintain a minimum fixed charge coverage ratioad less than 1.10 to 1.0 if the
availability under its line of credit falls belowl$.0 million. Apio was in compliance with all fineial covenants as of March 1, 2015 and |
25, 2014.
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During the nine months ended March 1, 2015, Apjutesized $318,000 of loan origination fees frore tievolving line of credit
amendment and from the new equipment loan with @Gfgit&l. These fees are being amortized over ayiae period. Unamortized loan
origination fees associated with all of the GE @amebt agreements were $1.1 million and $1.0ionilat March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014,
respectively, and are included in other assetsaronsolidated Balance Sheets.

Amortization of loan origination fees for Apio reded to interest expense for the three months eNtdedh 1, 2015 and February
23, 2014 were $54,000 and $47,000, respectivelyortimation of loan origination fees for Apio recedito interest expense for the nine
months ended March 1, 2015 and February 23, 2014 $&51,000 and $140,000, respectively.

On May 23, 2012, Lifecore entered into two finamgcagreements with BMO Harris and/or its affiliatesllectively (the “Lifecore
Loan Agreements”):

1) A Credit and Security Agreement (the “Creditrégment”) which includes (a) a one-year, $10.0iomlasset-based working capital
revolving line of credit, with an interest rateldBOR plus 1.85%, with availability based on thexdmnation of Lifecore’s eligible
accounts receivable and inventory balances (avttijelvas $7.3 million at March 1, 2015) and witb onused fee (at March 1, 2015
and May 25, 2014, no amounts were outstanding uhédine of credit) and (b) a $12.0 million teraah which matures in May 2016
due in monthly payments of $250,000 with interestagble monthly based on a variable interest ratdBOR plus 2% (the “Term
Loan”).

2) A Reimbursement Agreement pursuant to which BMOridaaused its affiliate Bank of Montreal to issreirrevocable letter of cre
in the amount of $3.5 million (the “Letter of Cré&dliwhich is securing the IRB described below.

The obligations of Lifecore under the Lifecore Lodgreements are secured by liens on all of thegntgpf Lifecore. The Lifecore
Loan Agreements contain customary covenants, ssiiméations on the ability to (1) incimdebtedness or grant liens or negative pledge
Lifecore’s assets; (2) make loans or other inveats€3) pay dividends or repurchase stock or adbeurities; (4) sell assets; (5) engage in
mergers; (6) enter into sale and leaseback transac{7) adopt certain benefit plans; and (8) metk@nges in Lifecore’s corporate structure.
In addition, under the Credit Agreement, Lifeconesthmaintain (a) a minimum fixed charge coverage & 1.10 to 1.0 and a minimum
quick ratio of 1.25 to 1.00, both of which mustdagisfied as of the end of each fiscal quarter(ah@ minimum tangible net worth of
$29,000,000, measured as of the end of each fiseal Lifecore was in compliance with all finanaialvenants as of March 1, 2015 and May
25, 2014.

Unamortized loan origination fees for the Lifectman Agreements were $61,000 and $98,000 at Mar2b15 and May 25, 2014,
respectively, and are included in other assetsd@ronsolidated Balance Sheets. Amortization of lm@gination fees recorded to interest
expense for both the three months ended March1b a6d February 23, 2014 was $13,000. Amortizaifdoan origination fees recorded to
interest expense for both the nine months endediMir2015 and February 23, 2014 was $38,000.

The market value of the Company’s debt approximidagcorded value as the interest rate on ealhistrument approximates
current market rates.

The Term Loan was used to repay Lifecore’s formedit facility with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“WellBargo”).The Letter of Cred
(which replaces a letter of credit previously pamd by Wells Fargo) provides liquidity and credipport for the IRBs.

On August 19, 2004, Lifecore issued variable ratistrial revenue bonds (“IRBs”) which were assuimgdlandec in the
acquisition of Lifecore. The IRBs are collateratizgy a bank letter of credit which is secured biysa mortgage on the Company’s facility in
Chaska, Minnesota. In addition, the Company paysnemnual remarketing fee equal to 0.125% and analneiter of credit fee of 0.75% on
the outstanding principal balance. The maturitiesh® IRBs are held in a sinking fund account, réed in other assets in the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheets, and are paid outyescton Septemberst
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8. Derivative Financial Instruments

In May 2010, the Company entered into a five-yasgrest rate swap agreement under its prior ceggldéement with Wells Fargo,
which expires on April 30, 2015. The interest mtg@p was originally designated as a cash flow hedl@igture interest payments of LIBOR
and had a notional amount of $20 million. As a lesithe interest rate swap transaction, the Camigixed for a fiveyear period the intere
rate at 4.24% subject to market based interesris®n $20 million of borrowings under the credifreement with Wells Fargo. The
Company’s obligations under the interest rate streapsaction as to the scheduled payments were mjeathand secured on the same basis a:
its obligations under the credit agreement with [g/Ehrgo at the time the agreement was consummipexh entering into the new Term
Loan with BMO Harris, the Company used the procdeata that loan to pay off the Wells Fargo creditifity. The swap with Wells Fargo
was not terminated upon the extinguishment of & dith Wells Fargo. The fair value of the swapaagement as of March 1, 2015 and
May 25, 2014 was $2,000 and $44,000, respectiagig,is included in other accrued liabilities in #trompanying Consolidated Balance
Sheets.

9. Related Party

The Company sells products to and earns licenseffem Windset. During the three months ended Mar2015 and February 23,
2014, the Company recognized revenues of $35,006%0,000, respectively. During the nine monthseendarch 1, 2015 and February 23,
2014, the Company recognized revenues of $230,006&1,000, respectively. These amounts have metrded in product sales in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Compreleirstome, from the sale of products to and licdaes from Windset. The related
receivable balances of $35,000 and $304,000 aheded in accounts receivable, related party, insteompanying Consolidated Balance
Sheets as of March 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014, ré&spc

Additionally, unrelated to the revenue transactiabeve, the Company purchases produce from Witidsegle to third parties.
During the three months ended March 1, 2015 andugep 23, 2014, the Company recognized cost ofywbsales of $617,000 and
$405,000, respectively. During the nine months dridarch 1, 2015 and February 23, 2014, the Compaeggnized cost of product sales of
$1.3 million and $1.2 million, respectively. Them@ounts have been included in cost of product $altse accompanying Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income, from the $gleoducts purchased from Windset. The related aatsopayable of $146,000 and
$134,000 are included in accounts payable, relséety in the accompanying Consolidated Balance tSteseof March 1, 2015 and May 25,
2014, respectively.

All related party transactions are monitored quértey the Company and approved by the Audit Corteribf the Board of
Directors.

10.  Stockholders Equity

During the three months ended March 1, 2015, thmg2my granted options to purchase 90,000 shareswion stock and award
30,000 restricted stock units . During the ninenthe ended March 1, 2015, the Company granted gt purchase 120 ,000 shares of
common stock and awarded 73,752 restricted stoit& Ln

As of March 1, 2015 the Company has reserved 3libmishares of Common Stock for future issuanceeurits current and former
equity plans.

On July 14, 2010, the Company announced that tleedBaf Directors of the Company had approved thabéishment of a stock
repurchase plan authorizing the repurchase of §i@million of the Company’s Common Stock. The @amy may repurchase its common
stock from time to time in open market purchaseis @rivately negotiated transactions. The timimg actual number of shares repurchas
at the discretion of management of the Companywahdepend on a variety of factors, including dtguice, corporate and regulatory
requirements, market conditions, the relative ativaness of other capital deployment opportunitied other corporate priorities. The stock
repurchase program does not obligate Landec taracaumy amount of its common stock and the progmreag be modified, suspended or
terminated at any time at the Company's discratitimout prior notice. During the three and nine iisnended March 1, 2015, the Company
did not purchase any shares on the open market.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholder&quity (in thousands, except share amounts):

Common Stock Shares

Balance at May 25, 2014 26,815,25
Stock options exercised, net of shares tendered 53,42¢
Vested restricted stock units, net of shares teter 29,49¢
Balance at March 1, 2015 26,898,17

Common Stock

Balance at May 25, 2014 $ 27
Stock options exercised, net of shares tendered —
Vested restricted stock units, net of shares texter —
Balance at March 1, 2015 $ 27

Additional Paid-in Capital

Balance at May 25, 2014 $ 131,48t
Stock options exercised, net of shares tendered 122
Vested restricted stock units, net of shares texttler —
Taxes paid by Company for stock swaps and rediritisck units 22
Stock-based compensation expense 1,13¢
Tax benefit from stock based compensation 211
Balance at March 1, 2015 $ 132,94t

Retained Earnings

Balance at May 25, 2014 $ 71,55¢
Net income 9,34¢
Balance at March 1, 2015 $ 80,90:

Non - controlling Interest

Balance at May 25, 2014 $ 1,69:
Non-controlling interest in net income 12¢€
Distributions to non-controlling interest (196)
Balance at March 1, 2015 $ 1,622

11. Business Segment Reportin

The Company manages its business operations thtbugg strategic business units. Based upon tbenation reported to the chief
operating decision maker, who is the Chief Exeau@fficer, the Company has the following reporta#gments : the Food Products
Technology segment, the Food Export segment andyh&ironan-based Biomaterials segment.

The Food Products Technology segment markets acids gpecialty packaged whole and fresh-cut fruit eegetables, the majority
of which incorporate the BreatheWay specialty pgakg for retail grocery, club store and food seegiindustries. In addition, the Food
Products Technology segment sells BreatheWay paukag partners for non-vegetable products. ThedHexport segment consists of
revenues generated from the purchase and salevwdndy whole commaodity fruit and vegetable produttt Asia and domestically. The HA-
based Biomaterials segment sells products utilihiyejuronan, a naturally occurring polysaccharidd ts widely distributed in the
extracellular matrix of connective tissues in batfimals and humans, for medical use primarily ex@phthalmic, Orthopedic and Veterinary
markets. Corporate licenses Landec’s patenteditttat® seed coatings to the farming industry aoérses the Company’s Intelimer
polymers for personal care products and other indbproducts. The Corporate segment also inclgge®ral and administrative expenses,
non-Food Products Technology and non bi@sed Biomaterials interest income and incometpereses. All of the assets of the Company
located within the United States of America.
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The Company’s international sales were as follawsn(llions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
March 1, February 23, March 1, February 23,

2015 2014 2015 2014
Canada $ 21€ $ 121 $ 56.¢ $ 31.¢
Taiwan $ 22 % 2€ $ 27.¢ $ 27.2
Indonesia $ 16 $ 22 % 81 % 7.1
China $ 04 % 1.2 $ 77 % 6.€
Japan $ 11 $ 1€ % 6.2 $ 7.1
Belgium $ 57 % 111 % 5 $ 13.1
All Other Countries $ 52 % 22 % 13t % 12.2

Operations by segment consisted of the followingtousands):

Food

Products HA-based
Three Months Ended March 1, 2015 Technology Food Expor Biomaterials Corporate TOTAL
Net sales $ 115,39: $ 8,19¢ $ 14,79¢ $ 14C $ 138,53
International sales $ 21,42 $ 8,08¢ $ 8,39« $ — 3 37,90:
Gross profit $ 9,73t $ 771 % 6,25¢ $ 121 $ 16,88¢
Net income (loss $ 2,94¢ $ 6 $ 3,047 $ (2,21 $ 3,772
Depreciation and amortization $ 1,232 % 1 $ 56¢ $ 33 $ 1,83¢
Dividend income $ 41 $ — $ — % — $ 41z
Interest income $ 5 % — $ 73 % 7 $ 85
Interest expense $ 467 $ — $ 43 % — $ 51C
Income tax expense $ 328 $ — $ 49€ $ 150 $ 2,32¢
Three Months Ended February 23, 2014
Net sales $ 95,43. $ 10,67¢ $ 20,17¢ $ 9% $ 126,37
International sales $ 12,01 $ 10,67¢ $ 10,61 $ — % 33,30:
Gross profit $ 7282 $ 99C $ 11,787 $ 9 $ 20,15¢
Net income (loss $ 131 $ 206 $ 719 % 1,129) $ 6,40(
Depreciation and amortization $ 1,04C $ 1 3 504 $ 32 $ 1,57
Dividend income $ 281 $ — $ — $ — $ 281
Interest income $ 3 % — $ 74 $ 1 % 78
Interest expense $ 332 % — $ 58 $ — $ 39C
Income tax expense $ 46 $ 58 $ 2,02t $ 1,128 $ 3,67¢
Nine Months Ended March 1, 20
Net sales $ 31757 $ 56,90: $ 29,92¢ $ 40z % 404,80¢
International sales $ 57,33¢ $ 56,77¢ $ 11,76: $ — $ 125,87
Gross profit $ 32,73¢ $ 3507 $ 10,11C $ 38z % 46,73¢
Net income (loss $ 10,23¢ $ 847 $ 1,49 $ (3.23) $ 9,34¢
Depreciation and amortization $ 347¢ $ 3 % 1,60C $ 95 $ 5,17
Dividend income $ 1,01t $ — $ — % — $ 1,01¢
Interest income $ 31 $ — $ 211 % 27 $ 26¢
Interest expense $ 1,23C $ — 3 13t $ — 3 1,36t
Income tax expense $ 1,63 $ 13¢ $ 24% % 339¢ % 5,40¢
Nine Months Ended February 23, 2C
Net sales $ 26295 $ 55,10¢ $ 3753¢ $ 28z $ 355,88«
International sales $ 31,83¢ $ 55,008 $ 18,35¢ $ — $ 10519
Gross profit $ 24,38: $ 4,01t $ 17,80 $ 22: % 46,42
Net income (loss $ 9,40z $ 1,20¢ $ 7421 % (3,435 $ 14,60
Depreciation and amortization $ 3,566 $ 3 $ 1692 $ 10z $ 5,36¢
Dividend income $ 844 $ — $ — $ — % 844
Interest income $ 8 $ — % 174 $ 1 % 18¢



Interest expense $ 1,06¢ $ — $ 19 $ — 3 1,257
Income tax expense $ 2,432 $ 341 % 2,09 $ 3,15¢ $ 8,02¢

During the nine months ended March 1, 2015 anduzehr23, 2014, sales to the Company’s top fiveausts accounted for 45%
and 43%, respectively, of revenues. The Compagswo customers, Costco Wholesale CorporationviiaMart Stores, Inc., from the
Food Products Technology segment accounted for@1d4.1% of revenues, respectively, for the ninethmanded March 1, 2015 and 20%
and 12% of revenues, respectively, for the ninethanded
February 23, 2014. The Company expects that, Bfdreseeable future, a limited number of custonmmexrg continue to account for a
significant portion of its net revenues.

-10-




ltem Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition and Results of Operations
2.

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the unaudited consolidated financial ste¢ats and accompanying notes
included in Part I-ltem 1 of this Form 10-Q and ¢helited consolidated financial statements andrapanying notes and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &ebsults of Operations included in Landec’s Annughp&t on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended May 25, 201

Except for the historical information containeddiar the matters discussed in this report are faii@oking statements within the
meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchangteof1934. These forward-looking statements ingatertain risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ materiallynfrthose in the forward-looking statements. Poténisks and uncertainties include, without
limitation, those mentioned in this Form 10-Q ahdse mentioned in Landec’s Annual Report on ForAK X6r the fiscal year ended May :
2014. Landec undertakes no obligation to updatewase any forward-looking statements in orderefitect events or circumstances that may
arise after the date of this report.

Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Estimates

There have been no material changes to the Congpanitytal accounting policies which are includew @escribed in the Form 10-
for the fiscal year ended May 25, 2014 filed whle Securities and Exchange Commission on Augui14.

The Company

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries (“Landecthe “Company”) design, develop, manufacture aiddifferentiated products
for food and biomaterials markets and license teldgy applications to partners. The Company haspgwegrietary polymer technology
platforms: 1) Intelimer® polymers, and 2) hyaluror{&HA") biopolymers. The Company’s HA biopolymeaise proprietary in that they are
specially formulated for specific customers to n&att regulatory requirements. The Company’s pay technologies, along with its
customer relationships and trade names, are thel&tion, and a key differentiating advantage upbicivLandec has built its business. The
Company sells specialty packaged branded Eat Snaanti®8sreenLine® and private label fresh-cut vedetaand whole produce to retailers,
club stores and foodservice operators, primarighenUnited States, Canada and Asia through ite Apt. (“Apio”) subsidiary and sells HA-
based biomaterials through its Lifecore Biomeditad, (“Lifecore”) subsidiary.

Landec has three core businesses — Food Produthieadlegy, Food Export and HA-based Biomaterialsieheof which is described
below.

Apio, Landec’s wholly-owned subsidiary, operates @ompany’s Food Products Technology business,hndumbines its
proprietary BreatheWay® food packaging technologty whe capabilities of a large national food sigapand value-added produce processor
which sells products under the Eat Smart and Grieentrands. In Apio’s valuadded operations, produce is processed by trimmiaghing
sorting, blending, and packaging into bags andstthgt in most cases incorporate Landec’s BreatlyaWéanbrane technology. The
BreatheWay membrane increases shelf life and redslugnk (waste) for retailers and, for certaindarcts, eliminates the need for ice during
the distribution cycle and helps to ensure thasoarers receive fresh produce by the time the ptada&es its way through the supply ch:
Apio also licenses the BreatheWay technology téneas such as Chiquita Brands International, If€higuita”) for packaging and
distribution of bananas and to Windset Holding 20id), a Canadian corporation (“Windset”"), for pagkng of greenhouse grown
cucumbers, peppers and tomatoes.

Apio also operates the Food Export business thrasghubsidiary, Cal Ex Trading Company (“Cal-ExThe Export business
purchases and sells whole fruit and vegetable caditres predominantly to Asian markets.

Lifecore, Landec’s wholly-owned subsidiary, opesatee Company’s HA-based Biomaterials businesdsapdncipally involved in
the development and manufacture of products utijifiyaluronan, a naturally occurring polysacchatiide is widely distributed in the
extracellular matrix of connective tissues in arlsriacluding humans. Lifecore’s products are sotitldwide for use primarily in three
medical areas: (1) Ophthalmic, (2) Orthopedic @)dVeterinary. In addition, Lifecore provides spaizied aseptic fill and finish services in a
cGMO validated manufacturing facility for supplyiogmmercial, clinical and pre-clinical productsfddore also supplies limited quantities
of HA, and raw materials to customers pursuing othedical applications, such as aesthetic surgeeglical device coatings, tissue
engineering and pharmaceuticals. Lifecore lever#tgdsrmentation process to manufacture premiumymaceutical-grade HA, and uses its
aseptic filling capabilities to provide private-t&lbd HA finished goods to its customers. Furtheambifecore manufactures and sells it own
HA-based finished goods in several foreign marKstscore is known as a premium supplier of HA wétkpertise in formulation and filling
of difficult to handle products. Its name recogmitiallows Lifecore to attract new customers antrsal/ products and offer its services wit
minimal marketing and sales infrastructure.
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Landec also develops proprietary polymer technelgind applies them in a wide range of applicatioclading seed coatings and
treatments, controlled release systems, persoralpraducts and pressure sensitive adhesives. Hpgsieations are commercialized through
partnerships with third parties resulting in licexgsand royalty revenues. For example, INCOTEC hhgjdNorth America, Inc. (“INCOTEQ’
has an exclusive license to our Intellicoat® semating and treatments technology, Air Products@hémicals, Inc. (“Air Products”) has an
exclusive license to our Intelimer polymers forqmral care products and Nitta Corporation (“Nitt&®nses Landec’s proprietary pressure
sensitive adhesives for use in the manufacturéesfrenic components by their customers.

Landec was incorporated on October 31, 1986. Wepbzied our initial public offering in 1996 and cdommon Stock is listed on
The NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbdNC.” Our principal executive offices are locatdB&03 Haven Avenue, Menlo
Park, California 94025 and our telephone humb&35¢) 306-1650.

Description of Core Business

Landec patrticipates in three core business segmemts! Products Technology, Food Export and Hyalambased Biomaterials.

Landec Corporation

Proprietary Polymer Science Technology

[ |
Food Products
Technology

Food Export HA-based Biomaterials

Food Products Technology Business

Based in Guadalupe, California, Apio’s primary lmesis is fresh-cut and whole value-added produgtsapity packaged in our
proprietary BreatheWay packaging. The fresh-cute-@dded products business markets a variety stfiftat and whole vegetables to the top
retail grocery chains, club stores and food sergfperators. During the fiscal year ended May 23.42@pio shipped approximately twenty-
eight million cartons of produce to its customén®tighout North America, primarily in the Unitechfs.

There are five major distinguishing characteristit#\pio that provide competitive advantages in flo®d Products Technology
market:

Value-Added Supplier: Apio has structured its business as a marketeseltel of branded and private label fresh-cut ahdlervalue-
added produce. It is focused on selling productieuits Eat Smart and GreenLine brands and priaaid brands for its fresh-cut
and whole value-added products. As retail grocésires, club stores and food service operators tidiase, Apio is well positioned
as a single source of a broad range of products.

Reduced Farming Risks:Apio reduces its farming risk by not taking ownepsbf farmland, and instead, contracts with growfers

produce and during certain times of the year, enteo joint ventures with growers for produce. Mear-round sourcing of produce
is a key component to the fresh-cut and whole vallged processing business.
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Access to Customer BaseéApio has strategically invested in the rapidly ghogvfresh-cut and whole value-added business. Apialue-
added processing plant in Guadalupe, CA, is autednaith state-of-the-art vegetable processing eqaif. Apio operates one large
central processing facility in one of the lowesstogrowing regions in California, the Santa Marial®y, and for the majority of its
non-green bean vegetable business, uses its pagkaghnology for nationwide delivery. With the aiition of GreenLine, Apio
has three East Coast processing facilities andeas Coast distribution centers for nationwidévaey of green beans and Apio n
processes non-green bean products in one of otideast processing facilities to meet the next-diivery needs of customers.

Expanded Product Line Using Technology and Unigue BBnds: Apio, through the use of its BreatheWay packagéaaphology, is
introducing new value-added products each yearsdhew product offerings range from various siZdsesh-cut bagged products,
to vegetable trays, to whole produce, to vegetshleds and to snack packs.

Products Currently in Over 70 % of U.S. Retail Groery Stores:With the acquisition of GreenLine, Apio now hasguots in over
70% of all U.S. retail grocery stores. This givgadthe opportunity to cross sell Eat Smart valddeal products to GreenLine
customers and GreenLine value-added products t&fBatt customers.

The Company has launched a family of salad kitsahecomprised of “superfood” mixtures of vegegsblith healthy
toppings/dressings. The launch of the first of éheducts called Sweet Kale Salad has brokerf Alpim’s records for speed of adoption
with weekly sales of approximately $1.5 millionafs
February 2015. Additionally, we have launched savether superfood salad kits including Ginger Bitoy, Wild Greens & Quinoa,
Roasted Yam Salad, Beets & Greens Salad, Kale haddCStir Fry and Shanghai Stir Fry, as examplae. Gompany’s expertise includes
accessing leading culinary experts and nutritismsttionally to help in the new product developnpntess.

In addition to proprietary packaging technology angtrong new product development pipeline, the @omg has strong channels of
distribution throughout North America with retailogery store chains and club stores. Landec hasiomere of its products in over 70% of
all retail and club store sites in North Americaigg us a strong platform for introducing new protiu

The Company sells its products under the natiodallywn brands EatSmart and GreenLine. The Complsoyperiodically licenses
its BreatheWay packaging technology to partnerf siscChiquita for packaging bananas and to Wirfdsgtackaging peppers and cucuml|
that are grown hydroponically in greenhouses. Tom@any is engaged in the testing and developmeuothei BreatheWay products. These
packaging license relationships generate reventhes érom product sales or royalties once comnadized.

On February 15, 2011, Apio entered into a sharelage agreement (the “Windset Purchase Agreemsitti’)Windset. Pursuant to
the Windset Purchase Agreement, Apio purchased ¥tbomuset 150,000 Senior A preferred shares foriilkon and 201 common shares
$201. On July 15, 2014, Apio increased its investnire Windset by purchasing from the Newell Cap@alrporation an additional 68 shares
of common stock and 51,211 shares of junior pretestock of Windset for $11.0 million. After thisnghase, the Company’s common shares
represent a 26.9% interest in Windset. The nomygdienior A preferred shares yield a cash divid#rit5% annually. The dividend is
payable within 90 days of each anniversary of thexation of the Windset Purchase Agreement Thevatimg junior preferred stock does
not yield a dividend unless declared by the Bodrdiectors of Windset and no such dividend hasdeclared.

The Windset Purchase Agreement includes a put alhdmtion, which can be exercised on the sixthiamsary of the Windset
Purchase Agreement whereby Apio can exercise thomell its common, Senior A preferred sharesjanibr preferred shares to Windset,
or Windset can exercise the call to purchase thbaees from Apio, in either case, at a price etquab.9% of the appreciation in the fair
market value of Windset's common shares from the dathe Company’s investment through the put@aibddate, plus the liquidation value
of the preferred shares of $20.1 million ($15 roillifor the Senior A preferred shares and $5.1 anilfor the junior preferred shares). Under
the terms of the arrangement with Windset, the Gomgps entitled to designate one of five membertherBoard of Directors of Windset.
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On October 29, 2014, Apio further increased itestment in Windset by purchasing 70,000 shareeoio® B preferred shares. The
Senior B Preferred Stock pays an annual dividerid % on the amount outstanding at each annivedstgyof the Windset Purchase
Agreement. The Senior B shares purchased by Apie agut feature whereby Apio can sell back to Waté1.5 million of shares on the
first anniversary, an additional $2.75 million dfsses on the second anniversary and the remaiini® $nillion on the third anniversary.
After the third anniversary, Apio may at any timg pny or all of the shares not previously solddtacwWindset. At any time on or after
February 15, 2017, Windset has the right to call@nall of the outstanding common shares and elt §me must also call the same
proportion of Senior A preferred shares, Senior&grred shares and junior preferred shares ownetpm. Windset's partial call provision
is restricted such that a partial call cannot tesulpio holding less than 10% of Windset's comnshrares outstanding.

Food Export Business

Food Export revenues consist of revenues genefiaedthe purchase and sale of primarily whole corditydruit and vegetable
products primarily to Asia through Apio’s exportnapany, Cal-Ex. The Food Export business is a bilydasiness that realizes a margin on
average in the 5-10% range.

Hyaluronan-based Biomaterials Business
Our HA-based Biomaterials business, operated thrawg Lifecore subsidiary, was acquired by Landed@pril 30, 2010.

Lifecore uses its fermentation process and asépticulation and filling expertise to be a leadethie development of HA-based
products for multiple applications and to take adage of non-HA device and drug opportunities whelerage its expertise in
manufacturing and aseptic syringe filling capaieitit Elements of Lifecore’s strategy include thiéofeing:

» Establish strategic relationships with marleddersLifecore will continue to develop applications fmoducts with partners
who have strong marketing, sales and distributegrabilities to end-user markets. Through its stn@pyitation and history of providing
pharmaceutical grade HA and products, Lifecoreldeen able to establish longrm relationships with the market leading ophthelsurgical
companies, and leverages those partnerships &etatiew relationships in other medical markets.

» Expand medical applications for H®ue to the growing knowledge of the unique chiaréstics of HA, and the role it plays in
normal physiology, Lifecore continues to identifypmrtunities for the use of HA in other medical liggtions, such as wound care, aesthetic
surgery, drug delivery, device coatings and thropiglrmaceutical sales to academic and corporatanescustomers. As part of this effort,
Lifecore continues to explore applications forGsrgel® Biohydrogel technology licensed from thev&land Clinic Foundation. Further
applications may involve expanding process devebygmctivity and/or additional licensing of techogy.

» Utilize manufacturing infrastructure to puesgontract aseptic filling and fermentation oppaities. Lifecore has made strategic
capital investments in its contract manufacturind development business focusing on extendingé#pti filling capacity and capabilities
is investing in this segment to meet increasingneardemand and attract new contract filling oppaittes. Lifecore is using its manufactur
capabilities to provide contract manufacturing deglelopment services to its partners in the aresieoile prefilled syringes and fermentati
and purification requirements.

* Maintain flexibility in product developmentdasupply relationshipd.ifecore’s vertically integrated development and
manufacturing capabilities allow it to establishaaiety of contractual relationships with globatporate partners. Lifecore’s role in these
relationships extends from supplying HA raw matisrta providing tech transfer and development seiwito manufacturing aseptically-
packaged, finished sterile products and to assuffmihgupply chain responsibilities.
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Results of Operations

Revenuegin thousands):

Three
Three months Nine months
months ended Nine months ended
ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change

Food Products Technology $ 115,39 $ 95,43: 21% $ 31757 $ 262,95 21%
Food Export 8,19¢ 10,67¢ (23%) 56,90: 55,10¢ 3%
Total Apio 123,59: 106,10° 16% 374,47¢ 318,06: 18%
HA -based Biomaterials 14,79¢ 20,17¢ (27%) 29,92¢ 37,53¢ (20%)
Corporate 14C 96 46% 40z 282 43%
Total Revenues $ 138,53( $ 126,37¢ 1% $ 404,80¢ $ 355,88 14%

Food Products Technology (Apio)

Apio’s Food Products Technology revenues consiséeénues generated from the sale of specialtygogakfresh-cut and whole
value-added processed vegetable products thataslead and packaged in our proprietary packagingaltdunder Apio’s Eat Smart and
GreenLine brands and various private labels. Intig Food Products Technology revenues incluéerélvenues generated from Apio
Cooling, LP, a vegetable cooling operation in whigsio is the general partner with a 60% ownerslagifion and from the sale of
BreatheWay packaging to license partners.

The increase in Apio’s Food Products Technologgnexes for the three and nine months ended Mar2@15 compared to the same
periods of last year was primarily due to a 19% 20b, respectively, increase in unit volume sadssiiting primarily from new value-added
products, coupled with new product introductionschitypically have a higher price per unit tharntdvigal offerings. In addition, the first
nine months of fiscal year 2015 included an extegkvcompared to the same period last year as k& oéslie timing of the Company’s 2015
fiscal year end.

Food Export (Apio)

Apio Food Export revenues consist of revenues gaeéifrom the purchase and sale of primarily wicolmmodity fruit and
vegetable products to Asia by Cal-Ex. Apio recamlsenue equal to the sale price to third partiesbse it takes title to the product while in
transit.

The decrease in revenues in Apio’s Food Exportriass for the three months ended March 1, 2015 cadpa the same period last
year was due to a 16% decrease in unit volume dakegrimarily to a West Coast longshore’s labor dispute which severely impacted
exports to Asia and an unfavorable product mi>otedr priced export products.

The increase in revenues in Apio’s Food Exporthess for the nine months ended March 1, 2015 caedparthe same period last
year was due to a favorable product mix to highiee export products, primarily during the firsuf months of fiscal 201!

HA-based Biomaterials (Lifecore)

Lifecore’s HA-based Biomaterials business prindipgenerates revenue through the sale of prodwetsming HA. Lifecore
primarily sells products to customers in three roaldareas: (1) Ophthalmic, which represented apprately 60% of Lifecore’s revenues in
fiscal year 2014, (2) Orthopedic, which represemigproximately 20% of Lifecore’s revenues in fisgaar 2014, and (3) Veterinary/Other.

The decrease in Lifecore's revenues for the thmdenane months ended March 1, 2015 compared tedime periods last year was
primarily due to a 44% and 40%, respectively, daseen revenues in Lifecore's fermentation busif@s®phthalmic products as a result of
lower shipments to a major customer as it aligh#itentory levels with newly stated corporate gliites and a 15% and 36%, respectively,
decrease in business development revenues due tielidy in the timing of certain development atittéi. These decreases were partially
offset by increased aseptic filling revenues.
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Corporate

Corporate revenues are generated from the licergjrgements primarily with Air Products, Nitta dMCOTEC.

The increase in Corporate revenues for the thrdenare months ended March 1, 2015 compared toame $eriods of the prior ye
was not significant.

Gr oss Profit (in thousands):

Three
Three months Nine months
months ended Nine months ended
ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change

Food Products Technology $ 9,73t % 7,28z 34% $ 32,73¢ % 24,38: 34%
Food Export 771 99C (22%) 3,507 4,01¢ (13%)
Total Apio 10,50¢ 8,27: 27% 36,24t 28,39¢ 28%
HA -based Biomaterials 6,25¢ 11,787 (47%) 10,11( 17,80( (43%)
Corporate 121 96 26% 382 223 71%
Total Gross Profit $ 16,88t $ 20,15t (16%) $ 46,73¢ $ 46,42 1%

General

There are numerous factors that can influence gnad# including product mix, customer mix, manciiaring costs, volume, sale
discounts and charges for excess or obsolete ionertb name a few. Many of these factors influeocare interrelated with other factors.
The Company includes in cost of sales all of thetscelated to the sale of products in accordanteWsS. generally accepted accounting
principles. These costs include the following: raaterials (including produce, packaging and symhgdirect labor, overhead (including
indirect labor, depreciation, and facility relatembts) and shipping and shipping-related costs fallmving are the primary reasons for the

changes in gross profit for the three and nine moehded March 1, 2015 compared to the same pdastdgear as outlined in the table
above.

Food Products Technology (Apio)

The increase in gross profit for Apio’s Food Pragubechnology business for both the three and mioeths ended March 1, 2015
compared to the same periods last year was priyriug to the gross profit generated from the 21éeiase in revenues and from a favorable
product mix change to a greater percentage of tmsnoming from higher margin new products versaddwer margin core packaged
vegetable products. In addition, during the samgs last year Api® Food Products Technology business experiencéebhigan expecte
raw produce sourcing cost due to a variety of fagtmost importantly the heavy rains in the Midwarstl along the East Coast and cooler
normal temperatures in California during the fivgte months of last year.

Food Export (Apio)

Apio’s export business is a buy/sell business tbalizes a commission-based margin in tH€% range. The decrease in gross p
for Apio’s export business for the three monthseshiflarch 1, 2015 compared to the same period é&stwas due to the 23% decrease in
revenues. The decrease in gross profit for Apigfsoet business during the nine months ended Mar@®15 compared to the same period
last year was due to higher costs to source theehigriced export produce resulting in a lower gnoofit as a percent of sales. The gross

profit as a percent of sales during the nine moatitled March 1, 2015 was 6.2% compared to a grasgimof 7.3% during the same period
last year.

HA-based Biomaterials (Lifecore)

The decrease in gross profit during the three amel months ended March 1, 2015 compared to the peneds last year was due to
the 27% and 20%, respectively, decrease in reveamafrom an unfavorable product mix change toghéri percentage of sales being from

the lower margin aseptically filled products comgzhto the higher margin fermentation products armgirtess development revenues in the
prior year.
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Corporate

The increase in Corporate gross profit for thedhard nine months ended March 1, 2015 compardtteame period of the prior
year was not significan

Operating Expensegqin thousands):

Three
Three months Nine months
months ended Nine months ended
ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change
Research and Devel opment:
Apio $ 18¢ $ 264 (29%) $ 54z $ 87¢ (38%)
Lifecore 1,23t 1,132 9% 3,76¢ 3,702 2%
Corporate 332 327 2% 1,06¢ 991 7%
Total R&D $ 1,758 $ 1,72: 2% $ 537t $ 5,56¢ (3%)
Selling, General and Administrative:
Apio $ 7,11€¢ % 5,792 23% $ 20,16¢ $ 16,85¢ 20%
Lifecore 954 98C (3%) 3,01: 3,14: (4%)
Corporate 2,22¢ 1,92¢ 16% 5,92¢ 5,97( (1%)
Total S,G&A $ 10,29¢ $ 8,70( 18% $ 29,10¢ $ 25,96¢ 12%

Research and Development (R&D)

Landec’s research and development consisted phinwrproduct development and commercializatioiatives. Research and
development efforts at Apio are focused on the Gaomyfs proprietary BreatheWay membranes used fdkgmang produce, with a focus on
extending the shelf-life of sensitive vegetabled fnit. In the Lifecore business, the research dextlopment efforts are focused on new
products and applications for HA and non-HA basiednlaterials. For Corporate, the research and dpwatot efforts are primarily focused
on supporting the development and commercializatfamew products and new technologies in our faodl ldA businesses.

The change in R&D expenses for the three and nimtims ended March 1, 2015 compared to the samedsdast year was
primarily due to a decrease in Apio R&D as produnts/e from the development stage to commerciatinatifset by slight increases in Ré
at Lifecore and Corporate.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative (“S,G&A”") exges consist primarily of sales and marketing expenassociated with Landec’s
product sales and services, business developmpathsas and staff and administrative expenses.

The increase in S,G&A expenses for both the thneenéne months ended March 1, 2015 compared teah® period last year was
primarily due to a 22% increase in sales and mang&xpenses at Apio primarily to promote our negetable salads and stir fry products.

Other (in thousands):

Three
Three months Nine months
months ended Nine months ended
ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change ended 3/1/15 2/23/14 Change

Dividend I ncome $ 41 % 281 47% $ 1,01t $ 844 20%
I nterest Income $ 8t $ 78 9% $ 26¢ % 18z 47%
I nterest Expense $ (510 $ (390) 31% $ (1,365 $ (1,257%) 9%
Other Income $ 1,307 $ 40C 227% $ 2,707 % 8,10( (67%)
Income Taxes $ (2,329 $ (3,679 (37%) $ (5,409 $ (8,02¢) (33%)
Non controlling Int. $ 31 % (22) 41% $ (12¢) $ (129 2%
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Dividend Income

Dividend income is derived from the dividends aecron our $22.0 million preferred stock investman/indset which yields a
cash dividend of 7.5% annually. The increase imndéind income for the three and nine months endeativb, 2015 compared to the same
periods last year was due to the Company increasmgeferred stock investment in Windset by $Wilion on October 29, 2014.

Interest Income

The increase in interest income for the three and months ended March 1, 2015 compared to the pameds last year was not
significant.

Interest Expense

The increase in interest expense for the threenar@months ended March 1, 2015 compared to the gamiods last year was due
a $6.1 million increase in long-term debt during finst nine months of fiscal 2015.

Other Income (Expense)

The changes in other income for the three and mioeths ended March 1, 2015 were due to the chantieiincrease in the fair
value of our Windset investment which was highethimthree months ended March 1, 2015 comparduketthird quarter of last year and
lower in the nine months ended March 1, 2015 coewp#o first nine of months of fiscal year 2014 atidition, other income for the three and
nine months ended March 1, 2015 included a $793z@0@nse for the write off of the Company’s investinin Aesthetic Sciences.

Income Taxes

The decrease in the income tax expense for the e nine months ended March 1, 2015 is primdrily to a 39% and 35%
decrease, respectively, in net income before tesagpared to the same periods last year.

Non-controlling Interest
The non-controlling interest consists of the lirdifgartners’ equity interest in the net income ofcA@ooling, LP.

The change in the non-controlling interest for tree and nine months ended March 1, 2015 compartag same periods last year
was not significant.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 1, 2015, the Company had cash and easivalents of $15.7 million, a net increase ob$hillion from $14.2 million
at May 25, 2014.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Landec generated $13.4 million of cash from opeggatictivities during the nine months ended MarcRQIL5, compared to $13.8
million for the nine months ended February 23, 200k primary sources of cash from operating a@iwiduring the nine months ended
March 1, 2015 were from (1) generating $9.5 millaimet income, (2) $6.3 million of depreciationfantization and stock based
compensation expenses and (3) a $4.3 million meease in deferred tax liabilities. These souré¢emsh were partially offset by the noast
increase in the Compars/investment in Windset of $3.5 million and fromet increase of $3.7 million in working capital.€Tprimary facto
which increased working capital during the first@imonths of fiscal year 2015 was a $3.8 millioordase in accounts payable. The decreas¢
in accounts payable was primarily from a $3.7 willdecrease in accounts payable at Apio due piyrtartiming and that revenues in Apg’
export business were 44% lower during the thirdriguaf fiscal year 2015 compared to the fourthrtpreof fiscal year 2014. In addition, the
payable cycle for export is longer than the payaptde from the rest of Apio’s businesses.
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Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for the nimenths ended March 1, 2015 was $27.3 million comghéo $8.6 million for the
same period last year. The primary uses of castvasting activities during the first nine montHdiscal year 2015 were for the purchase of
$10.2 million of equipment primarily to support thewth of the Apio value-added and Lifecore busses and the purchase of additional
Windset shares of common stock and preferred stockl18.0 million.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for theenmonths ended March 1, 2015 was $15.4 milliongared to $5.9 million used
in financing activities for the same period lasayelhe net cash provided by financing activitiesing the first nine months of fiscal year
2015 was primarily due to $11.2 million of proceddsn long-term debt and $9.3 million of net boriogs under Apio’s line of credit. These
sources from financing activities were partiallyset by $5.1 million of payments on the Companyisg-term debt.

Capital Expenditures

During the nine months ended March 1, 2015, Lampaechased equipment to support the growth of thie Aplue-added and
Lifecore businesses. These expenditures represtdmgedajority of the $10.2 million of capital exphiures.

Debt

On August 19, 2004, Lifecore issued variable ratRistrial revenue bonds (“IRBs”). These IRBs wessumed by Landec in the
acquisition of Lifecore. The IRBs are collateratizgy a bank letter of credit which is secured Hiyst mortgage on Lifecore’s facility in
Chaska, Minnesota. In addition, Lifecore pays amuahremarketing fee equal to 0.125% and an arlatial of credit fee of 0.75% on the
outstanding principal balance.

On April 23, 2012 in connection with the acquisitiof GreenLine Holding Company, Apio entered irfiteee loan agreements with
General Electric Capital Corporation and/or itsliates (“GE Capital”):

1) A five-year, $25.0 million assélased working capital revolving line of credit, kvein interest rate of LIBOR plus 2%, with availébi
based on the combination of the eligible accourmtsivable and inventory balances of Apio and itssiliaries.

2) A $12.7 million capital equipment loan whichtong@s in seven years payable in monthly principal iaterest payments of $175,356
with interest based on a fixed rate of 4.39% peuan

3) A $19.2 million real estate loan, $1.2 milliohwhich was paid in April 2013, and the remaindeturing in ten years. The real estate
loan has a fifteen year amortization period dueamthly principal and interest payments of $141,@68 interest based on a fixed
rate of 4.02% per annum. The principal balance neimg at the end of the ten year term is due inlang sum on April 23, 2022.

On July 17, 2014, Apio entered into an amendmetit ®E Capital, which amended the revolving linefdit dated April 23, 2012.
Under the amendment, the revolving line of craditéased from $25 million to $40 million, the irgst rate was reduced from LIBOR plus
2.0% to LIBOR plus 1.75%, the term was extendedlty 17, 2019 and the parties made certain ottsggnificant changes. The availability
under the revolving line of credit is based on¢bebination of the eligible accounts receivable aligible inventory (availability was $18.8
million at March 1, 2015). Apio’s revolving line afedit has an unused fee of 0.375% per annum.a&tM1, 2015 and May 25, 2014, $9.3
million and zero were outstanding under Apio’s figirgy line of credit.
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Also on July 17, 2014, Apio entered into a new pment loan whereby Apio can borrow up to $25 millased on eligible
equipment purchases between August 1, 2012 andsA@du2015. Each borrowing under this new equifioam has a five year term with a
seven year amortization period. On August 28, 28pdo borrowed $7.1 million under this new equiprhkran at a fixed rate of 3.68%. On
November 24, 2014, Apio borrowed an additional $4illion under the new equipment loan at a fixete raf 3.74%

The GE Capital real estate, equipment and lineeditagreements (collectively the “GE Debt Agreais® are secured by liens on
all of the property of Apio and its subsidiariefeTGE Debt Agreements contain customary eventefaiutt under which obligations could
accelerated or increased. The GE Debt Agreemeatgumranteed by Landec and Landec has pledgeglity énterest in Apio as collateral
under the line of credit agreement. The GE Debe@grents contain customary covenants, such astiomsaon the ability to (1) incur
indebtedness or grant liens or negative pledgespin's assets; (2) make loans or other investméB)spay dividends, sell stock or
repurchase stock or other securities; (4) selltas® engage in mergers; (6) enter into saleleaseback transactions; and (7) make changes
in Apio’s corporate structure. In addition, Apio stunaintain a minimum fixed charge coverage ratioad less than 1.10 to 1.0 if the
availability under its line of credit falls belowl$.0 million. Apio was in compliance with all fineial covenants as of March 1, 2015 and |
25, 2014. Unamortized loan origination fees for @t Debt Agreements were $1.1 million and $1.0iarlat March 1, 2015 and May 25,
2014, respectively, and are included in other assghe Consolidated Balance Sheets.

On May 23, 2012, Lifecore entered into two finagcagreements with BMO Harris Bank N.A. and/or ffdiates (“BMO Harris”),
collectively (the “Lifecore Loan Agreements”):

(1) A Credit and Security Agreement (the “Credgréement”) which includes (a) a two-year, $10.0ianlasset-based working capital
revolving line of credit, with an interest rateldBOR plus 1.85%, with availability based on therdmination of Lifecore’s eligible
accounts receivable and inventory balances (avkifalvas $7.3 million at March 1, 2015) and witb onused fee (as of March 1,
2015 and May 25, 2014, no amounts were outstandidgr the line of credit) and (b) a $12.0 millienrh loan which matures in four
years due in monthly payments of $250,000 withregepayable monthly based on a variable inteegstof LIBOR plus 2% (th
“Term Loan”).

(2) A Reimbursement Agreement pursuant to which BMCridaraused its affiliate Bank of Montreal to issureirrevocable letter of cre
in the amount of $3.5 million (the “Letter of Cr&dliwhich is securing the IRBs described above.

The obligations of Lifecore under the Lifecore Lodgreements are secured by liens on all of thegntgpf Lifecore. The Lifecore
Loan Agreements contain customary covenants, ssiiméations on the ability to (1) incimdebtedness or grant liens or negative pledge
Lifecore’s assets; (2) make loans or other invents)€3) pay dividends or repurchase stock or adkeurities; (4) sell assets; (5) engage in
mergers; (6) enter into sale and leaseback transac(7) adopt certain benefit plans; and (8) metk@nges in Lifecore’s corporate structure.
In addition, under the Credit Agreement, Lifeconesthmaintain (a) a minimum fixed charge coveragie k& 1.10 to 1.0 and a minimum
quick ratio of 1.25 to 1.00, both of which mustdagisfied as of the end of each fiscal quarter(Bh@ minimum tangible net worth of
$29,000,000, measured as of the end of each fiseal Lifecore was in compliance with all finanatalvenants as of March 1, 2015 and May
25, 2014. Unamortized loan origination fees forltifecore Loan Agreements were $61,000 and $98z@0arch 1, 2015 and May 25, 2014,
respectively, and are included in other assetsaronsolidated Balance Sheets.

The Term Loan was used to repay the Lifecore’s &ranedit facility with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“ls Fargo”). The Letter of
Credit (which replaces a letter of credit previgystovided by Wells Fargo) provides liquidity anedit support for the IRBs.

In May 2010, the Company entered into a five-yasgrest rate swap agreement under its prior ceggléement with Wells Fargo,
which expires on April 30, 2015. The interest mtg@p was originally designated as a cash flow hedl@igture interest payments of LIBOR
and had a notional amount of $20 million. As a lesithe interest rate swap transaction, the Camigixed for a fiveyear period the intere
rate at 4.24% subject to market based interesris®n $20 million of borrowings under the credifreement with Wells Fargo. The
Company’s obligations under the interest rate streapsaction as to the scheduled payments were meachand secured on the same basis a:
its obligations under the credit agreement with [g/E&rgo at the time the agreement was consummipesh entering into the new Term
Loan with BMO Harris, the Company used the procdeata that loan to pay off the Wells Fargo creditifity. The swap with Wells Fargo
was not terminated upon the extinguishment of #t# dith Wells Fargo. The fair value of the swaraagement as of March 1, 2015 and
May 25, 2014 was $2,000 and $44,000, respectiagig,is included in other accrued liabilities in #trompanying Consolidated Balance
Sheets.

Landec believes that its cash from operations,galuith existing cash, cash equivalents and markedxurities will be sufficient 1
finance its operational and capital requirementsafdeast the next twelve months.
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ltem Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
3.

There have been no material changes to the Congparayket risk during the first nine months of fispaar 2015.
Item 4.Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management evaluated, with the participatiooufChief Executive Officer and our Chief Finahcficer, the effectiveness of
our disclosure controls and procedures as of thdeoéthe period covered by this Quarterly ReporForm 10-Q. Based on this evaluation,
our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Finandificer have concluded that our disclosure costeaid procedures are effective in
ensuring that information required to be discloisedtports filed under the Exchange Act is recorgedcessed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified by the Securiiesl Exchange Commission, and are effective inighoy reasonable assurance that
information required to be disclosed by the Comparsuch reports is accumulated and communicatéset@€ompany’s management,
including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Bincial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely d&gns regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repagrtin

There were no changes in our internal controls &mancial reporting during the fiscal quarter eddéarch 1, 2015 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely tatenally affect, our internal controls over finaatcreporting.
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
ltem1. Legal Proceedings
As of the date of this report, the Company is npagy to any legal proceedings.
Item 1A.  Risk Factors

There have been no significant changes to the Coypésk factors which are included and descrilpettie Form 1K for the fisca
year ended May 25, 2014 filed with the Securitied BExchange Commission on August 1, 2014.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use Bfoceeds

There were no unregistered sales of equity seesriti shares repurchased by the Company durirfigstta¢ quarter ended on March
1, 2015.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securitie:
None.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable

Item 5. Other Information
None.

Item 6. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Title:

31.1+ CEO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 2002
31.2+ CFO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb@ae-Oxley Act of 2002
32.1+ CEO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 2002
32.2+ CFO Certification pursuant to section 90éhef Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
101.INS** XBRL Instance

101.SCH**XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schen

101.CAL*XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculatic

101.DEF**XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definitio

101.LAB** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labe

101.PRE*XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentati

+ Filed herewith

** XBRL information is furnished and not filed orgart of a registration statement or prospectupfoposes of sections 11 or 12 of

the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, is deeroefiled for purposes of section 18 of the Secesitexchange Act of
1934, as amended, and otherwise is not subjeizhitity under these section
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly causisdRbport to be signed on
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

LANDEC CORPORATION

By: /si Gregory S. Skinne
Gregory S. Skinne
Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Off

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Date:  April 2, 2015
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Exhibit 31.7
CERTIFICATION

I, Gary T. Steele, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly repor Form 10-Q of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quartexport does not contain any untrue statementro&gerial fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldiéh this quarterly report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, itssaf operations and cash flows of the registeemof, and for, the periods presented in this
quarterly report;

4, The registrant's other certifyingjadr and | are responsible for establishing anéthtaming disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f))for the registrant and have:

(@ designed such disclosure controls andgaha@s, or caused such disclosure controls anéguoes to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatheg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this quarterly report is being prepared

(b) designed such internal control over finahogporting, or caused such internal control diveancial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regsts disclosure controls and procedures and pegsé@nthis quarterly report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctosantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this quarterly report based
on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this quarterly report anyradp@in the registrant’s internal control over finah reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual n¢ploat has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant's other certifyindjadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temetuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdataumnmittee of the registrant’'s board of directfwspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) all significant deficiencies and mateviedaknesses in the design or operation of interratiral over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, timatolves management or other employees who haygn#isant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 2, 2015
/s] Gary T. Steele

Gary T. Steele
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.Z
CERTIFICATION

I, Gregory S. Skinner, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly repor Form 10-Q of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quartexport does not contain any untrue statementro&gerial fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldiéh this quarterly report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, itssaf operations and cash flows of the registeemof, and for, the periods presented in this
quarterly report;

4, The registrant's other certifyingjadr and | are responsible for establishing anéthtaming disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f))for the registrant and have:

(@ designed such disclosure controls andgaha@s, or caused such disclosure controls anéguoes to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatheg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this quarterly report is being prepared

(b) designed such internal control over finahogporting, or caused such internal control diveancial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regsts disclosure controls and procedures and pegsé@nthis quarterly report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctosantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this quarterly report based
on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this quarterly report anyradp@in the registrant’s internal control over finah reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual n¢ploat has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant's other certifyindjadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temetuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdataumnmittee of the registrant’'s board of directfwspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) all significant deficiencies and mateviedaknesses in the design or operation of interratiral over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, timatolves management or other employees who haygn#isant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 2, 2015
/sl Gregory S. Skinner

Gregory S. Skinner
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Landearfidration (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for theipdrending March 1, 2015
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Gary T.¢l¢e Chief Executive Officer and
President of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18.0. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 ofaheaBes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with thejuerements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SemsiExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Redairly presents, in all material respects, timaficial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: April 2, 2015

/sl Gary T. Steel

Gary T. Steelt

Chief Executive Officer and Preside
(Principal Executive Officer

*

The foregoing certification is being furnishealely pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OAletyof 2002 (subsections

(a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title UBited States Code) and is not being filed asgfathe Form 10-Q or as a
separate disclosure document.



Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Landaxrgibration (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for theipdrending March 1, 2015 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the “Report”), I, Gregory S. Skinnéce President of Finance and
Adminstration and Chief Financial Officer of ther@pany, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, aspsetl pursuant to § 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with thejuerements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SeimsiExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Redairly presents, in all material respects, timaficial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: April 2, 2015

/sl Gregory S. Skinnge

Gregory S. Skinne

Vice President and Chief Financial Offic
(Principal Accounting Officer

* The foregoing certification is being furnishealely pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OAletyof 2002 (subsections
(a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title UBited States Code) and is not being filed asgfathe Form 10-Q or as a
separate disclosure document.



